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Dear Ms Mattila
Dairy WA application for authorisation A90961/A90962 - confidentiality claim

Thank you for your letter of 11 May 2005 providing responses to the queries raised in
my letter of 28 April 2005 in relation to the above application for authorisation.

In my letter, I noted that your response to the queries would be very important in
assisting the ACCC’s consideration of the application. Your response has assisted in
many areas. However, I note that in a number of key areas the operational detail has
not yet been determined. You advise that this detail is dependent on further discussions
with dairy farmers and final reports and modelling from consultants. As previously
advised, the ACCC may be limited in its ability to fully consider the proposed
arrangements absent the information sought and I would encourage the provision of
further details at this stage or as soon as possible.

I also note that you have claimed confidentiality for the entirety of your response. As
you are aware, the process of assessing an application for authorisation is conducted by
the ACCC in a public and transparent manner.

Documents provided to the ACCC in relation to an application for authorisation are
generally required under section 89 of the Trade Practices Act 1974 (the Act) to be
placed on the ACCC’s public register. The transparent nature of the process allows the
ACCC to test submissions made by parties, seek comments from interested parties as to
the effects of arrangements proposed and allows the ACCC to detail the reasons for its
determinations as required under the Act.

The Act does, however, provide for persons providing a document in relation to an
authorisation application to request that the document or parts thereof be excluded from
the public register by reason of the confidential nature of any of the matters contained
in the document.




In this case, you have not set out, nor is it apparent to me, the basis for the claim for
confidentiality. Importantly, I consider the information in question is fundamental to
the ACCC’s (and I expect interested party’s) understanding of the proposed
arrangements and the likely effects of those arrangements.

Accordingly, as a person authorised to make such a decision for and on behalf of the
ACCC, I advise that your request to exclude the submission from the ACCC’s public
register has been refused. In accordance with section 89 of the Act, your response will
be placed on the public register on Wednesday 18 May 2005, unless the ACCC
receives, before that date a request from you to return the documentation.

Please note that should you wish to withdraw your submission, the information
contained in the submission cannot be taken into account by the ACCC 1n its
assessment of the application for authorisation. Attached for your information is a
copy of the ACCC’s guidelines for confidentiality claims.

I would also take this opportunity to seek your clarification of the source or nature of
the information provided in the second half of page 16 and page 17 of your response.

Finally, I note your earlier letters of 22, 26, 27 and 29 April 2005. I likewise intend to
place that correspondence on the public register on 18 May 2005.

This letter has been placed on the ACCC’s public register. If you wish to discuss any
aspect of this matter, please do not hesitate to contact myself or Susan Philp.

Yours sincerely
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Scott Gregson
A/g General Manager
Adjudication Branch
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